



CITY OF BELLBROOK

APPLICATION FOR BOARD/COMMISSION

15 EAST FRANKLIN STREET, BELLBROOK, OHIO 45305
(937) 848-4666 WWW.CITYOFBELLBROOK.ORG

PERSONAL INFORMATION

LAST NAME Martin-Haase FIRST NAME Sarabeth
ADDRESS 1684 Garry Drive CITY Bellbrook STATE OH ZIP CODE 45305
PHONE (937) 559 - 2096 EMAIL sbmartin82@gmail.com

DESIRED APPOINTMENT

<input type="checkbox"/> BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS/PROPERTY REVIEW COMMISSION (5 YEAR TERM)	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> PLANNING BOARD (5 YEAR TERM)
<input type="checkbox"/> VILLAGE REVIEW BOARD (3 YEAR TERM)	<input type="checkbox"/> HISTORICAL MUSEUM TRUSTEE (4 YEAR TERM)
<input type="checkbox"/> RECORDS COMMISSION (5 YEAR TERM)	

BACKGROUND

LENGTH OF RESIDENCE IN BELLBROOK 14 years ARE YOU A REGISTERED VOTER? YES NO

CIVIC PARTICIPATION, INTERESTS, ACTIVITIES I am a civil servant (EMT). I admin my neighborhood Facebook group.

I am an active Wee Eagles sports mom, help when I can at my childrens' schools.

I also help out at the Lions Club festival since my husband is a Lions Club member.

QUALIFICATIONS FOR APPOINTMENT Resident for over 10 years who wants to keep our town small town friendly.

I have attention for detail.

REASONS I WOULD LIKE TO BE CONSIDERED I want to stay active in my community and serve in any way I can.

I want to make sure the best interests are kept for our town.

OTHER TRAINING/SKILLS _____

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

PRESENT OR PAST EMPLOYER(S)	JOB TITLE	YEARS
Jefferson Twp Fire Dept	EMT	since 1/2022
Sharonville Fire Dept	EMT	2020-2021
MedTrans	EMT	2019-2021

SIGNATURE _____ DATE 7 / 28 / 22

PLEASE FEEL FREE TO ATTACH YOUR RESUME OR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

SARABETH MARTIN-HAASE, EMT-B

1684 GARRY DRIVE, BELLBROOK, OHIO 45305

cell: 937-559-2096

sbmartin82@gmail.com

Over 10 years experience of patient care in various health care settings. Licensed EMT Basic for two year. Self driven, motivated and passionate about patient care and helping others.

SKILLS & ABILITIES

- Basic Life Saving Skills
- CPR, Airway Management
- Patient Stabilization & Assessment
- Vitals
- Operating Emergency Vehicles
- Medical Terminology
- Pre-hospital Care
- Interfacility Transports
- Unloading/Loading from Medical Aircrafts
- Radio Communication

EXPERIENCE & EDUCATION

EMT-B, Sharonville Fire Dept.

Nov. 2020- Aug. 2021

911 calls, station duties, operating vehicle, prehospital care, BLS care.

EMT-B, MedTrans , Inc.

Feb. 2019 – April 2021

MICU division Driver-Responsible for safely transporting patients and crew members between facilities. Private Division- Patient care before and during transport.

EMT-B, Spring Valley Twp Fire Dept.

Feb.-June 2019

911 calls, station duties, operating vehicle, prehospital care, BLS care.

STNA, Various Health Care Settings

1999-2012

Patient care, ADL's, patient charting, Vitals, Lab draws, Insurance coding, Doctor referrals, scheduling, medical calls, pharmacy refills.

Emergency Medical Technician Certificate

2018-2019

Warren County Career Center Adult Education
Lebanon, Ohio

Associates in Diet & Nutritional Management

2010-2012

Sinclair Community College
Dayton, Ohio

Pre Nursing

2001-2010

Numerous Prerequisites completed
Fairborn & Cincinnati, Ohio

General Diploma/Allied Health Tech Prep

1999-2001

Xenia High School/ Greene County Career Center
Xenia, Ohio

CERTIFICATIONS/ PROFESSIONAL LICENSE

Ohio Certified EMT-B , AHA BLS

References Available Upon Request



CITY OF BELLBROOK

APPLICATION FOR BOARD/COMMISSION

15 EAST FRANKLIN STREET, BELLBROOK, OHIO 45305
(937) 848-4666 WWW.CITYOFBELLBROOK.ORG

PERSONAL INFORMATION

LAST NAME Dahling FIRST NAME William
ADDRESS 1839 Sugar Maple Place CITY Bellbrook STATE OH ZIP CODE 45305
PHONE (937) 723 - 0006 EMAIL sandydental3@gmail.com

DESIRED APPOINTMENT

<input type="checkbox"/> BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS/PROPERTY REVIEW COMMISSION (5 YEAR TERM)	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> PLANNING BOARD (5 YEAR TERM)
<input type="checkbox"/> VILLAGE REVIEW BOARD (3 YEAR TERM)	<input type="checkbox"/> HISTORICAL MUSEUM TRUSTEE (4 YEAR TERM)
<input type="checkbox"/> RECORDS COMMISSION (5 YEAR TERM)	

BACKGROUND

LENGTH OF RESIDENCE IN BELLBROOK 15 yrs ARE YOU A REGISTERED VOTER? YES NO

CIVIC PARTICIPATION, INTERESTS, ACTIVITIES Sugar Maple Festival Donor ; Flying and Hiking . Volunteer in Medicine

QUALIFICATIONS FOR APPOINTMENT Cancer Society President (Greene Cty 1970's). Served as advisor + elected member to the Deschutes Cty. Board of Public Health in Bend, Oregon.

REASONS I WOULD LIKE TO BE CONSIDERED I work and live in Bellbrook and I have an interest in helping others in our small community

OTHER TRAINING/SKILLS Private Pilot

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

PRESENT OR PAST EMPLOYER(S)	JOB TITLE	YEARS
<u>William C. Dahling, DDS</u>	<u>Dentist</u>	<u>52 years</u>

SIGNATURE William C Dahling DDS DATE 8 / 2 / 2022

PLEASE FEEL FREE TO ATTACH YOUR RESUME OR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.